

# **College of Pharmacy**

## BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4

5.1.4The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging cases

#### Contents

Sr.no	Particulars for Minutes of meeting	
1.	2021-22  a. Student grievances Cell	4
	b. Anti-Ragging Cell	
	c. Internal Complaint Committee	





# College of Pharmacy

#### BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

## College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2021-22)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 9/04/2021 at 10.00 a.m in Seminar hall, NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

**Resolution 1:** there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

**Agenda 2:** To make aware the students about the cell and the procedure to apply for any Grievance Redressal

**Resolution 2:** Dr V.D. Wagh to inform the newly admitted students about the cell and the application procedure

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation	
1	R.D.Pangavane Patil	Chairman	
2	Dr .V.D.Wagh	Member	

BRAHMA VALLEY BEDUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

## BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

# College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2021-22)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 2/02/2022 at 10:00 a.m. in , NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: that there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss about problem during feeling exam form

Resolution 2: Principal sir discuss with students and solve this problem

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation
1	Dr. R.D.Pangavane Patil	Chairman
2	Dr.V.D.Wagh	Member

BRAHMA VALLEY OF EBUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

#### BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

#### **Anti-Ragging Committee**

#### Minutes of meeting(2021-2022)

The meeting of Anti-Ragging committee was held on 9/4/21 at 10.30 a.m in conference hall, of NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss and resolve the ragging cases (if any) appears before the cell.

Resolution 1: Chairman R.D.Pangavane informed that there are no cases of ragging appeared before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss any student except his or her mistake in fresher party or in college. Resolution 2: No

Agenda 3: During freshers party any ragging happen or not

Resolution 3: Dr. V. D. Wagh instruct all student. So there is no ragging in freshers party

BRAHMA VALLEY SEBUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

## BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

#### 2021-2022 Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment

#### Minutes of meeting

The meeting of Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment under the Dr.S.S.Malode was held on 28/4/21 at 1:00 PM in seminar hall.

The agenda of meeting:

sexual harassment in workplace Internal complaint regarding facilities or exam related

No there is no sexual harrasment in work place.

BRAHMA VALLEY BE EBUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging cases

#### Contents

Sr.no	Particulars for Minutes of meeting	
	2020-21	13
1.	1.Student grievances Cell	
	2.Anti-Ragging Cell	
	3.Internal Complaint Committee	





# **College of Pharmacy**

## BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

#### College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2020-21)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 21/08/2020 at 11:00 a.m NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: that there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss about problem during feeling exam form

Resolution 2: Principal sir discuss with students and solve this problem

Name of the Member	Designation
R.D.Pangavane Patil	Chairman
Dr.V.D.Wagh	Member
	R.D.Pangavane Patil

PRAHMA VALLEY BUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

### BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

## College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2020-21)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 16/2/21 at 10.00 a.m in Seminar hall, NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

**Agenda 2:** To make aware the students about the cell and the procedure to apply for any Grievance Redressal

**Resolution 2:** Dr V.D. Wagh to inform the newly admitted students about the cell and the application procedure

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation
1	R.D.Pangavane Patil	Chairman
2	Dr .V.D.Wagh	Member

GRAHMA VALLEY SE EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

### BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

### Anti-Ragging Committee

#### Minutes of meeting(2020-2021)

The meeting of Anti-Ragging committee was held on 22/8/20 at 9.30 a.m in conference hall, of NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss and resolve the ragging cases (if any) appears before the cell.

Resolution 1: Chairman R.D.Pangavane informed that there are no cases of ragging appeared before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss any student except his or her mistake in fresher party or in college.

Resolution 2: No

Agenda 3: During freshers party any ragging happen or not

Resolution 3: Dr.V.D.Wagh instruct all student. So there is no ragging in freshers party

BRAHMA VALLEY DE BUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

## BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

2020-2021
Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment

#### Minutes of meeting

The meeting of Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment under the .S.S.Malode was held on 25/08/2020 at 1:00 PM in seminar hall.

The agenda of meeting:

sexual harassment in workplace Internal complaint regarding facilities or exam related

No there is no sexual harassment in work place.

BRAHMA VALLEY BOY CAMPUS Trimbak, Nichts



# **College of Pharmacy**

## BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

5.1.4The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging cases

#### Contents

Sr.no	Particulars for Minutes of meeting	· i
	2019-20	
1.	1.Student grievances Cell	
	2.Anti-Ragging Cell	
	3.Internal Complaint Committee	

SCOllege OF OBSERVED AND STREET OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT



# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

#### College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2019-20)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 29/08/2019 at 10:00 a.m in ,NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: that there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss about problem during feeling exam form

Resolution 2: Principal sir discuss with students and solve this problem

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation
1	Dr. R.D. Pangavane (Patil)	Chairman
2	Dr.V.D.Wagh	Member

GCOllege O/ABANA VALLEY BY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

### BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

#### College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2019-20)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 19/02/2020 at 10.00 a.m in Seminar hall, NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

**Agenda 2:** To make aware the students about the cell and the procedure to apply for any Grievance Redressal

**Resolution 2:** Dr V.D. Wagh to inform the newly admitted students about the cell and the application procedure

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation
1	R.D.Pangavane(Patil)	Chairman
2	Dr .V.D.Wagh	Member





# **College of Pharmacy**

### BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

#### **Anti-Ragging Committee**

#### Minutes of meeting(2019-2020)

The meeting of Anti-Ragging committee was held on 30/8/19 at 10.30 a.m in conference hall, of NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss and resolve the ragging cases (if any) appears before the cell.

Resolution 1: Chairman R.D.Pangavane informed that there are no cases of ragging appeared before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss any student except his or her mistake in fresher party or in college. Resolution 2: No

Agenda 3: During freshers party any ragging happen or not

Resolution 3: Dr.V.D.Wagh instruct all student. So there is no ragging in freshers party

BRAHMA VALLEY SEEDUCATIONAL CAMPUS



# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

#### 2019-2020

Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment

#### Minutes of meeting

The meeting of Internal complaints committee under S.S.Malode was held on 30/08/2019 at 1:00 PM in seminar hall.

**The agenda of meeting**: sexual harassment in workplace. No there is no sexual harrasment in work place.

BRAHMA VALLEY BE EBUCATIONAL CAMPUS A Trimbak Objection



# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

5.1.4The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging cases

#### Contents

Sr.no	Particulars for Minutes of meeting
1.	2018-19 1.Student grievances Cell
	2.Anti-Ragging Cell
	3.Internal Complaint Committee





# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

#### College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2018-19)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 11/03/2019 at 10.00 a.m in Seminar hall, NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

**Resolution 1:** there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

Agenda 2: To make aware the students about the cell and the procedure to apply for any Grievance Redressal

**Resolution 2:** Dr.G.S. Talele to inform the newly admitted students about the cell and the application procedure

Sr	Name of the Member	Designation
No.		
1	R.D Pangavane.Patil	Chairman
2	Dr G.S.Talele	Member





## **BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS**

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

#### College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2018-19)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 15/08/2018 at 10:00 a.m in , NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: that there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss about problem during feeling exam form

Resolution 2: Principal sir discuss with students and solve this problem

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation
1	Dr. R.D.Pangavane Patil	Chairman
2	Dr.G.S.Talele	Member





BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 22014

#### **Anti-Ragging Committee**

#### Minutes of meeting(2018-2019)

The meeting of Anti-Ragging committee was held on 27/8/18 at 10.30 a.m in conference hall, of NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss and resolve the ragging cases (if any) appears before the cell.

Resolution 1: Chairman R.D.Pangavane informed that there are no cases of ragging appeared before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss any student except his or her mistake in fresher party or in college. Resolution 2: No

Agenda 3: During freshers party any ragging happen or not

Resolution 3: Dr.G.S.Talele instruct all student. So there is no ragging in freshers party





BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik - 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

#### 2018-2019

Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment

#### Minutes of meeting

The meeting of Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment under the .S.S.Malode was held on 28/08/2018 at 1:00 PM in seminar hall.

#### The agenda of meeting:

sexual harassment in workplace Internal complaint regarding facilities or exam related

No there is no sexual harrasment in work place.





# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik - 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

5.1.4The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging cases

#### Contents

Sr.no	Particulars for Minutes of meeting	4
1.	2017-18  1.Student grievances Cell	
	2.Anti-Ragging Cell	
	3.Internal Complaint Committee	





# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

College Grievance Redressal Cell
Minutes of meeting (2017-18)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 12/02/2018 at 10.00 a.m in Seminar hall, NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

**Agenda 2:** To make aware the students about the cell and the procedure to apply for any Grievance Redressal

**Resolution 2:** Dr.G.S.Talele to inform the newly admitted students about the cell and the application procedure

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation
1	R.D. Pangavane Patil	Chairman
2	Dr.G.S.Talele	Member





BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

## College Grievance Redressal Cell Minutes of meeting (2017-18)

The meeting of College Grievance Redressal Cell was held on 14/02/2017 at 10:00 a.m in , NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss any grievances came for Redressal before the cell

Resolution 1: that there are no grievance came for Redressal before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss about problem during feeling exam form

Resolution 2: Principal sir discuss with students and solve this problem

Sr No.	Name of the Member	Designation
1	Dr. R.D. Pangavane Patil	Chairman
2	Dr.G.S.Talele	Member





# College of Pharmacy Brahma valley educational campus

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213

Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

#### **Anti-Ragging Committee**

#### Minutes of meeting(2017-2018)

The meeting of Anti-Ragging committee was held on 15/2/17 at 10.30 a.m in conference hall, of NGSPM'S College of Pharmacy.

Following were the minutes of meeting

Agenda 1: To discuss and resolve the ragging cases (if any) appears before the cell.

Resolution 1: Chairman R.D.Pangavane informed that there are no cases of ragging appeared before the cell.

Agenda 2: To Discuss any student except his or her mistake in fresher party or in college. Resolution 2: No

Agenda 3: During freshers party any ragging happen or not

Resolution 3: Dr.G.S.Talele instruct all student. So there is no ragging in fresher's party





BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik - 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

#### 2017-2018

#### Minutes of meeting

#### Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment

The meeting of Internal complaints committee and Sexual harassment under the .S.S.Malode was held on 22/02/2017 at 1:00 PM in seminar hall.

#### The agenda of meeting:

sexual harassment in workplace Internal complaint regarding facilities or exam related

No there is no sexual harassment in work place.



Brahma Valley Educational Campus Trimcak Road, Anjaneri, Nashik-422 213



# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No.: (02594) 220146, 220147

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support and Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

**5.1.4.** The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging case

Sr. No.	Record of action taken	
1.	2021-2022 a. Student grievances Cell	
	b. Anti-Ragging Cell	
	c. Internal Complaint Committee	
	c. Internal Complaint Committee	





# **College of Pharmacy**

BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

College Grievance Redressal Cell Annual Report (Under the Maharashtra Public Universities Uniform Statute) Academic Year 2021 -2022

## 1. Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than fifteen days	Nature of action taken by the committee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Counselling and Support Services:

Support services are available for all to make aware regarding cell and its activities.

Principal

PRINCIPAL





# College of Pharmacy

BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

(Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace Act 2013) Academic Year 2021-22

## 1. Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than ninety days	Nature of action taken by the employee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Support Services:

Counseling and Support services are available for the students, staff and others in need in the institute.





# **College of Pharmacy**

## BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

**5.1.4.** The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging case

Sr. No.	Record of action taken		
arovora n			
1.	2020-2021		
	a. Student grievances Cell		
	b. Anti-Ragging Cell		
	c. Internal Complaint Committee		





# College of Pharmacy

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

College Grievance Redressal Cell Annual Report (Under the Maharashtra Public Universities Uniform Statute) Academic Year 2020 -2021

## 1.Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than fifteen days	Nature of action taken by the committee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Counselling and Support Services:

Support services are available for all to make aware regarding cell and its activities.





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

(Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace Act 2013) Academic Year 2020-21

## 1.Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than ninety days	Nature of action taken by the employee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

#### 2. Provision of Support Services:

Counseling and Support services are available for the students, staff and others in need in the institute.

Principal

PRINCIPAL





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

**5.1.4.** The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging case

Sr. No.	Record of action taken
1.	2019-2020 a. Student grievances Cell
	b. Anti-Ragging Cell
	c. Internal Complaint Committee





# College of Pharmacy

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

College Grievance Redressal Cell Annual Report (Under the Maharashtra Public Universities Uniform Statute) Academic Year 2019 -2020

## 1.Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than fifteen days	Nature of action taken by the committee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Counselling and Support Services:

Support services are available for all to make aware regarding cell and its activities.

Principal

PRINCIPAL
NSGPM's College of Pharmacy
Brehma Valley Educational Campus

Trimbak Road, Anjaneri, Nashik-422 213





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

(Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace Act 2013) Academic Year 2019-20

## 1.Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than ninety days	Nature of action taken by the employee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Support Services:

Counseling and Support services are available for the students, staff and others in need in the institute.

Principal

PRINCIPAL





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

**5.1.4.** The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging case

Sr. No.	Record of action taken	ė
1.	20182019 a. Student grievances Cell	18. 1
	b. Anti-Ragging Cell	
	c. Internal Complaint Committee	





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

College Grievance Redressal Cell Annual Report (Under the Maharashtra Public Universities Uniform Statute) Academic Year 2018 -2019

### 1. Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than fifteen days	Nature of action taken by the committee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Counselling and Support Services:

Support services are available for all to make aware regarding cell and its activities.

Principal
PRINCIPAL
NSGPM's College of Pharmacy

Brahma Valley Educational Campus imbak Road, Anjaneri, Nashik-422 213





# College of Pharmacy

BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

(Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace Act 2013) Academic Year 2018-19

## 1.Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than ninety days	Nature of action taken by the employee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Support Services:

Counseling and Support services are available for the students, staff and others in need in the institute.

Principal PRINCIPAL





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

Established in 2006-07

NAAC CRITERIA 05: Student Support And Progression

**DOCUMENT CODE: 5.1.4** 

**5.1.4.** The Institution adopt the following for redressal of student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging case

Sr. No.	Record of action taken		
1.	2017-18 a. Student grievances Cell		
	b. Anti-Ragging Cell		
	c. Internal Complaint Committee		





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

College Grievance Redressal Cell Annual Report (Under the Maharashtra Public Universities Uniform Statute) Academic Year 2017- 2018

### 1.Complaint Redressal

	No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than fifteen days	Nature of action taken by the committee
-	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Counselling and Support Services:

Support services are available for all to make aware regarding cell and its activities.

Principal

PRINCIPAL NSGPM's College of Pharmacy

Brahma Valley Educational Campus rimbak Roda, Anjaneri, Nashik-422 213





# **College of Pharmacy**

# BRAHMA VALLEY EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS

Anjaneri, Nashik – 422 213 Phone No. : (02594) 220146, 220147

(Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace Act 2013) Academic Year 2017-18

## 1.Complaint Redressal

No. of complaints received	No. of complaints disposed off	No. of complaints pending for more than ninety days	Nature of action taken by the employee
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

## 2. Provision of Support Services:

Counseling and Support services are available for the students, staff and others in need in the institute.

Principal

PRINCIPAL NSGPM's College of Pharmacy

Frahma Valley Educational Campus Franciak Road, Anjanes, Mashik-422 213 BRAHLIA LEY OF EBUCATIONAL CAMPUS